Enter Solicitation Title & Number Below

Minimum SBE/SDV SBE/SDV
SBE/SDV Incentive Incentive
Participation Percentage Calculator Lowest Bid MACP Winning Bid

7.00% 93.00% $62,034 $66,376 $62,034

Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber;
RFQ# 1021666

SBE/SDV
SBE/SDV Threshold/ SBE/SDV Incentive
Participation Requirement Incentive Evaluation Status of ITB
Offeror's Name Amount Amount Amount Amount Award

Tennant Sales and Service Company $62,033.93 $0.00 SO S0 $62,034(Awarded




From: Lane. Michelle (Finance - Procurement)

To: Hudson 11, Flake (Finance - Procurement)
Subject: RE: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 12:43:26 PM

Flake, pursuant to the provisions of Procurement Regulation 4.12.011.03, the award to a single offeror
is approved.

Michelle A. Hernandez Lane

Chief Procurement Officer/Purchasing Agent
Department of Finance

Procurement Division

Metropolitan Nashville Davidson County

730 2nd Avenue South, Ste. 101

Nashville, TN 37201

Office- 615.862.5471

————— Original Message-----

From: Hudson Il, Flake (Finance - Procurement)

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 8:16 AM

To: Lane, Michelle (Finance - Procurement)

Subject: RE: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber

Michelle,

The offer is fair and reasonable based off other sweeper scrubbers that were recently purchased by
Public Works.

Flake Hudson

Procurement Officer

Department of Finance

Procurement Division

Metropolitan Nashville Davidson County

730 Second Avenue South, Ste. 101 |PO Box 196300| Nashville | TN | 37210
Tel: 615.862.5292 / Fax: 615.862.6179

http://www.nashville.gov/finance/procurement

----- Original Message-----

From: Lane, Michelle (Finance - Procurement)

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 12:37 PM

To: Hudson II, Flake (Finance - Procurement)

Subject: RE: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber

And we think the offer is fair and reasonable?

Michelle A. Hernandez Lane

Chief Procurement Officer/Purchasing Agent Department of Finance Procurement Division Metropolitan
Nashville Davidson County

730 2nd Avenue South, Ste. 101

Nashville, TN 37201

Office- 615.862.5471


mailto:/O=METRO GOVERNMENT OF NASHVILLE/OU=ISSITE01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MLANE
mailto:Flake.Hudson@nashville.gov
http://www.nashville.gov/finance/procurement

----- Original Message-----

From: Hudson Il, Flake (Finance - Procurement)

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Lane, Michelle (Finance - Procurement)

Subject: RE: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber

Michelle,
Other prospective offerors did have reasonable opportunity to submit and offer.
Thanks again!

Flake Hudson

Procurement Officer

Department of Finance

Procurement Division

Metropolitan Nashville Davidson County

730 Second Avenue South, Ste. 101 |PO Box 196300]| Nashville | TN | 37210
Tel: 615.862.5292 / Fax: 615.862.6179

http://www.nashville.gov/finance/procurement

————— Original Message-----

From: Lane, Michelle (Finance - Procurement)

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Hudson Il, Flake (Finance - Procurement)

Subject: RE: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber

Is the offer submitted fair and reasonable and did prospective buyers have the opportunity to bid?

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

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Lane, Michelle (Finance - Procurement)

Subject: FW: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber

Michelle,

The above referenced solicitation closed with 1 proposal from Tenant Sales and Service Company. As
state in the email below Public Works would like to proceed in the procurement process. Would you
like to proceed with a single bidder / proposer?

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

From: Schuler, Amy (Public Works)

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Hudson Il, Flake (Finance - Procurement)
Cc: 'Jack Malone - BBB'

Subject: FW: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber
Hi Flake,

This looks good.

Thanks!

Amy J Schuler

Metro Nashville Public Works

750 South 5th St

Nashville, TN 37206

615-862-8711

Amy.Schuler@nashville.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Jack Malone - BBB [mailto:jmalone@blockbyblock.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Schuler, Amy (Public Works)

Subject: RE: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber
I think we should move forward

Jack Malone

Operations Manager

Nashville Downtown Partnership

(615) 242-9909 Office

(615) 243-0875 Mobile

(615) 242-9210 Fax

From: Schuler, Amy (Public Works) [Amy.Schuler@nashville.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:52 AM

To: Jack Malone - BBB

Cc: Hudson Il, Flake (Finance - Procurement)

Subject: FW: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber


http://www.nashville.gov/finance/procurement
mailto:jmalone@blockbyblock.com

Hi Jack,

I’'m leaving this in your court since you know exactly what you are expecting to order.
Thanks!

Amy J Schuler

Metro Nashville Public Works
750 South 5th St
Nashville, TN 37206

615-862-8711
Amy.Schuler@nashville.gov

From: Hudson Il, Flake (Finance - Procurement)

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:40 AM

To: 'jmalone@blockbyblock.com’; Schuler, Amy (Public Works)
Subject: FW: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber
Importance: High

Greetings Team,
Any update on this? Please see email below.
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

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 1:09 PM

To: 'jmalone@blockbyblock.com’; Schuler, Amy (Public Works)
Subject: RFQ 1021666 Integrated Rider Sweeper Scrubber
Importance: High

Greetings Everyone,

This solicitation closed with a single bid from Tenant Sales and Service Company. Please review and let
me know if the department would like to proceed with the single bid.

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
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